

Certificate in Healthcare Management

~~Deleted: Graduate~~

~~Deleted: Medical~~

The School of Management offers a Certificate in Healthcare Management for physicians and experienced healthcare executives. This graduate level certificate requires the successful completion of any five of the following healthcare management classes:

~~Deleted: Graduate~~

~~Deleted: Medical~~

~~Deleted: medical~~

~~Deleted: healthcare administrators.~~

HMGT 6401 Negotiation and Conflict Management in Healthcare

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6402 Financial Management of Healthcare Organizations

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6403 Medical Cost and Performance Management

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6404 Service Quality Improvement and Patient Satisfaction

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6405 Healthcare Information Management and Technology

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6406 Strategic Leadership of Healthcare Organizations

~~Deleted: Data Management and~~

HMGT 6407 Healthcare Policy and Regulation

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6408 Motivational Leadership in Healthcare Organizations

~~Deleted: MED~~

HMGT 6410 The Science and Practice of Influencing Behavior

~~Deleted: MED~~

Each course represents four semester hours of graduate academic credit and up to 36 hours of Category 1 CME credit for physicians and CEU credit for healthcare executives.

~~Deleted: Leading Organizational Change in Healthcare~~

~~Deleted: business~~

Students may apply these 20 graduate credit hours toward a Master of Science in Healthcare Management or a Master of Business Administration. Both degrees are offered through Executive Education in the School of Management.

~~Deleted: administrators~~

~~Deleted: Medical~~